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Mr. Edson G. Case, Acting Director r 

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D. C. 20555 COA1AI -1 P 

j IIS$IONAroRy 

RE: Oconee Unit 3 

Docket No. 287 

Dear Sir: 

In accordance with our letter of June 21, 1977 which proposed 

revisions to the Oconee Nuclear Station Technical Specifications 

concerning steam generator tubing surveillance, a report is to be 

submitted within 30 days following each inservice inspection of 

steam generator tubes. The.report is to provide the number of 

tubes plugged in each steam generator as a result of that inspec

tion.  

The purpose of this letter is to advise you that no tubes in the 

Oconee Unit 3 steam generators were removed from service due to 

inspection results.  

Very truly yours, 

William 0. Parker, Jr.  
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